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Schloss, Shelly

From: Markee, Kimberly
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 10:49 AM
To: Jason Shinn
Cc: Bartolotta, Tony; Vlaeminck, Kari; Schloss, Shelly
Subject: RE: Adult-Use Marihuana Establishment License Question

Hello Jason, 
 
According to Ordinance No. 2023-005, Medical Marijuana Facility Ordinance (you are required to have a 
medical license before an adult use license is considered) Sec. 10-307 (e) states, “No transfer of a 
location shall be permitted.”  the Marihuana Establishments Ordinance for adult use, in Sec. 10-326 (e) 
also prohibits the transfer of a location.   
For more information, please visit our website where the complete ordinance is listed Amendment-and-
Restatement-of-MMFL-Ordinance. 
 
Also, Waterford is not accepting applications at this time.   
Thank you, 
Kim 
 

Kim Markee, Clerk 
5200 Civic Center Drive 
Waterford MI  48329 
p. 248-674-6211 
email:  kmarkee@waterfordmi.gov 

 
 
 
 
From: Jason Shinn <jason@cannazonedmls.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 3:49 PM 
To: Markee, Kimberly <kmarkee@waterfordmi.gov> 
Subject: Adult-Use Marihuana Establishment License Question 
 
Waterford Clerk, 
Good afternoon.  
If a cannabis retail license is issued, does Waterford allow the licensee to move to another location 
(assuming it is to a location already approved/zoned for cannabis retail use)?  
Please assume no other changes to the licensee, e.g., no change in ownership, entity status, etc. Just 
moving from one address to another address.  
 
Acknowledgment that this submission and any Township response to it will be posted on the Township’s 
website for Adult-Use Marihuana Facility Licensing.   
 

Jason  
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Canna Zoned MLS 

www.cannazonedmls.com 

2207 Orchard Lake Rd., Suite B 

Sylvan Lake, MI  48320 

Office - 248-420-0420 


